



2. **Political:** Presently, there is a governance crisis, characterized by a lack of political leadership, lack of political coordination, corruption on public management, mistrust in political groups, and a mistrust of government in general.
3. **Economic:** There is mismanagement of public funds and a crisis in the banking sector.

## APPROACHES TO E-GOVERNANCE STRATEGY IN ECUADOR

The strategies of e-government in Ecuador must be implemented at each of the different levels of government.

The central government has a national plan designed for IS. A project presented to the Presidency of the Republic of Ecuador, called Government Unity of ICT (<http://www.presidencia.gov.ec>), proposes policies related to basic standards for transmission, management of digital documents, use of the Internet, digital equipment, and government regulations. In addition, recommendations are being made to government authorities for the elaboration of a national plan and policies related to ICT. The National Telecommunications Board—CONATEL (<http://www.conatel.gov.ec>)—has designed a proposal called the National Board of Connectivity, as an inter-institutional entity in charge of establishing and developing the National Agenda of Connectivity (<http://www.conectividad.gov.ec>) with central and sectional government. The Agenda has created programs such as e-government, governmental connectivity, governmental services online, Web pages for governmental institutions, information on government projects, Internet for everybody, e-education, e-health, and e-commerce.

The Presidency of the Republic has designed the governance and financial management systems to implement the project. The system of management for governance—SIGOB (<http://www.sigob.gov.ec>)—gives information support. The integrated system of financial management—SIGEF (<http://www.sigef.gov.ec>)—includes government accounting and thus, makes the nation's general budget accessible and transparent for every citizen.

Many government institutions have created their own Web sites, offering institutional information and consulting help such as the Central Bank of Ecuador (<http://www.bce.fin.ec>). Some institutions have incorporated systems to attend information requests such as the Superintendence of Corporations (<http://www.supercias.gov.ec>) and the Ecuadorian Social Security Institute (<http://www.iess.gov.ec>). There are also government organizations which carry out training and equipping programs and in departments such as the

Ministry of International Trade, Industry, and Fishing (<http://www.micip.gov.ec>), the Ministry of Education and Culture (<http://www.mec.gov.ec>), and the Supreme Electoral Tribunal (<http://www.tse.gov.ec>). The Supreme Electoral Tribunal Web site allows inquiry about the assigned voting place and electronic voting. The Internal Revenue Services Web site (<http://www.sri.gov.ec>) includes a security information system, tax return, and tax payment on the Internet, and will soon allow for the managing of electronic invoices. CONTRATANET (<http://www.contratanet.gov.ec>) contains public contract processes, and is an Internet information system, which is transparent, reliable, accessible, and innovative.

The National Congress (<http://www.congreso.gov.ec>) has designed a project called Legislative Information System (SIIL). Its objective is to provide legal data on laws presented and resolutions taken. SIIL allows searches for citizenship participation, publishing of legislative acts, Web searches to access legislative information, the establishment of the e-vote, and document digitalization.

The judicial branch of government also has a number of ICT projects (<http://www.justiciaecuador.gov.ec>). One project will set up the configuration of electronic formats of judicial decisions. Another project provides current information on the state of pending lawsuits available to the public and electronic notification.

Sectional Autonomous Government: Provinces and Municipalities, which depend financially on central government, are beginning to develop their own e-government strategies. Provincial Boards have their own informative Web sites. In particular, the Provincial Board of Pichincha (<http://www.pichincha.gov.ec>) is developing a program that will broaden ICT access for the poor and provide basic education to the rural population in that Province. This program is called “edufuturo” (<http://www.edufuturo.com>).

The Provincial Board of Guayas (<http://www.guayas.gov.ec>) community program called “telecentros”, and the Provincial Boards Association of Ecuador—CONCOPE (<http://www.concope.gov.ec>)—have designed an interactive platform to provide information flow between the different Provincial Boards of Ecuador.

Cities such as Quito (<http://www.quito.gov.ec>) and Guayaquil (<http://www.guayaquil.gov.ec>) have resources to implement the project and are developing electronic payment platforms, while at the same time fostering direct citizen participation at their Web sites. The Municipality Association of Ecuador—AME (<http://www.ame.gov.ec>)—has a project which integrates every municipality through a national information ICT Web site. Many municipalities in Ecuador participate on the Andean Web of cities which have connectivity

3 more pages are available in the full version of this document, which may be purchased using the "Add to Cart" button on the publisher's webpage:

[www.igi-global.com/chapter/ecuador-experience-governance/11540](http://www.igi-global.com/chapter/ecuador-experience-governance/11540)

## Related Content

---

### LiveCity: The Impact of Video Communication on Emergency Medicine

Camilla Metelmann, Bibiana Metelmann, Michael Wendt, Konrad Meissner and Martin von der Heyden (2014). *International Journal of Electronic Government Research* (pp. 47-65).

[www.irma-international.org/article/livecity/120259](http://www.irma-international.org/article/livecity/120259)

### Measuring and Explaining the Quality of Web Sites in the (Virtual) House of Representatives

Kevin M. Esterling, David M.J. Lazer and Michael A. Neblo (2007). *Current Issues and Trends in E-Government Research* (pp. 146-162).

[www.irma-international.org/chapter/measuring-explaining-quality-web-sites/7319](http://www.irma-international.org/chapter/measuring-explaining-quality-web-sites/7319)

### Quality Enhancing the Continued Use of E-Government Web Sites: Evidence from E-Citizens of Thailand

Sivaporn Wangpipatwong, Wichian Chutimaskul and Borworn Papasratorn (2009). *International Journal of Electronic Government Research* (pp. 19-35).

[www.irma-international.org/article/quality-enhancing-continued-use-government/2064](http://www.irma-international.org/article/quality-enhancing-continued-use-government/2064)

### An SME Experience of E-Commerce: Some Considerations for Policy Formulation in Australia

Stephen B. Chau and Paul Tuner (2008). *Electronic Government: Concepts, Methodologies, Tools, and Applications* (pp. 3577-3592).

[www.irma-international.org/chapter/sme-experience-commerce/9948](http://www.irma-international.org/chapter/sme-experience-commerce/9948)

### Electronic Document and Records Management System (EDRMS) Implementation in a Developing World Context: Case of Botswana

Mosweu Olefhele, Mutshewa Athulanga and Kelvin Joseph Bwalya (2014). *Digital Access and E-Government: Perspectives from Developing and Emerging Countries* (pp. 235-252).

[www.irma-international.org/chapter/electronic-document-and-records-management-system-edrms-implementation-in-a-developing-world-context/107175](http://www.irma-international.org/chapter/electronic-document-and-records-management-system-edrms-implementation-in-a-developing-world-context/107175)